From: Ana L. Montanez

To: EOIA Metra

Cc: David Mandell

Subject: RE: 19-FOIA-020 Bid Tabulation re IFB 50544 (Montanez, A.)
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:51:53 PM

Importance: High

Thank you for the response.

Do you know if this “Project” (Sale/Scrapping of Bi-Level Highliner Commuter Cars Including the
Abatement of Hazardous Materials) was bid before October 2016 or since (excluding IFB due
2/28/19)?

If so, can you please send us the results of those bids?

Ana L. Montanez
Administrative Assistant

National Wrecking Company

2441 N. Leavitt Street | Chicago, IL 60647-2005
P (773) 384-2800 | F (773) 384-0403
amontanez@nationalwrecking.com

From: FOIA Metra [mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 8:08 AM

To: ‘amontanez@nationalwrecking.com'

Cc: FOIA Metra

Subject: 19-FOIA-020 Bid Tabulation re IFB 50544 (Montanez, A.)

Dear Ms. Montanez,
Attached is Metra’s Response to your above-mentioned request for records.

Thank you,
Freedom of Information Officer

MEH‘ d

Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving
Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in northeastern lllinois. The agency provides
service to and from downtown Chicago with 242 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route
miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates nearly 700 weekday trains, providing
nearly 290,000 passenger trips each weekday.

Connect with Metra: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram | LinkedIn
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any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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